
AGENDA
BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511
City Hall Forum – 7:00 p.m.
Monday, December 2, 2013

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY/ANNOUNCEMENTS

a. Recognition of CVMIC Significant Program Award for the City of Beloit Safe Lifting
Program (Ciaramita)

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS

a. Resolution authorizing a Planned Unit Development (PUD) – Master Land Use Plan
for the properties located at 1907 and 2000 Aspen Drive and 1907, 2000, and 2001 Dell
Drive (Christensen) Application Withdrawn

b. Proposed Ordinance amending the City of Beloit’s Zoning District Map to change the
zoning district classification of the properties located at 1907 and 2000 Aspen Drive and
1907, 2000, and 2001 Dell Drive from R-1B, Single-family Residential District, to PUD,
Planned Unit Development District (Christensen) Application Withdrawn

5. CITIZENS PARTICIPATION

6. CONSENT AGENDA

All items listed under the Consent Agenda are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items unless a Council member so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the
General Order of Business and considered at this point on the agenda.

a. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of November 18, 2013 (LeMire)

b. Resolution approving a Temporary Class “B”/“Class B” Retailer’s License for a Visit
Beloit Event (Holidazzle) located at 500 Public Avenue on December 13, 2013 (LeMire)

c. Application for Class “A” Beer License for Bindi R., Inc., d/b/a Clark Gas Station, Jay
Gravitt, Agent, located at 903 Broad Street (LeMire) Refer to ABLCC

d. Resolution approving an Intergovernmental Agreement between the City of Beloit and
Rock County regarding Enhanced 911 Communication Services (Casper)

e. Resolution approving Natural Gas Easement for Wisconsin Power and Light Company
along the City of Beloit Bike/Pedestrian Path south of West Grand Avenue to Water
Street (Casper) Plan Commission recommendation for approval 5-0

f. Resolution approving the Installation of a Historical Marker in Riverside Park located at
1160 Riverside Drive (Janke) Plan Commission recommendation for approval 4-0



g. Application for a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning district classification of
the properties located at 2554, 2570, and 2600 Milwaukee Road from C-1, Office
District, to PLI, Public Lands and Institutions District (Christensen)
Refer to Plan Commission

h. Application for Conditional Use Permit to allow a drive-through use in a C-3,
Community Commercial District, for the property located at 204 Park Avenue (Domino’s
Pizza) (Christensen) Refer to Plan Commission

7. ORDINANCES

a. Proposed Ordinance Attaching the properties located at 9817 and 9949 S. Turtle
Townhall Road to the City of Beloit from the Town of Turtle (Christensen)
Plan Commission recommendation for approval 5-0
First Reading, suspend the rules for Second Reading

b. Proposed Ordinance to create Sections 7.065, 14.06(6)(bg); to amend Sections 7.12,
7.24(9)(i)2a, 7.29(3)(c), 7.29(3)(d); and to repeal and recreate Section 7.28(1) of the
Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit pertaining to the Property Maintenance
Code and Residential Rental Dwelling Permit Program (Christensen) First Reading

c. Proposed Ordinance to amend Sections 1.58(8)(d), 4.07(1), 4.07(5), 25.04(4)(b)12,
25.04(4)(c), 13.25, and 13.26(2)(a)1 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of
Beloit Pertaining to Municipal Court Costs (Krueger)
First Reading, suspend rules for Second Reading

8. APPOINTMENTS – none

9. COUNCILOR ACTIVITIES AND UPCOMING EVENTS

10. CITY MANAGER’S PRESENTATION

a. Snow Removal Presentation (Boysen)

11. REPORTS FROM BOARD AND CITY OFFICERS

a. Resolution approving an Annexation Agreement between the City of Beloit and the
Town of Turtle regarding the properties located at 9817 and 9949 S. Turtle Townhall
Road (Casper)

b. Resolution approving a Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Beloit and
the Village of Clinton regarding the provision of Statewide Voter Registration System
(SVRS) Services (LeMire)

12. ADJOURNMENT

** Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of
disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information to request this service, please contact the
City Clerk's Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511.

Dated: November 27, 2013
Rebecca Houseman LeMire
City of Beloit City Clerk
http://www.ci.beloit.wi.us

You can watch this meeting live on Charter PEG channel 98 or digital channel
992. Meetings are rebroadcast during the week of the Council meeting on

Tuesday at 1:00 p.m., Thursday at 8:30 a.m. and Friday at 1:00 p.m.

http://www.ci.beloit.wi.us/


CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Planned Unit Development (PUD) - Master Land Use Plan Application for properties located on Aspen Drive & Dell
Drive

Date: December 2, 2013

Presenter(s): Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
Mirus Partners, Inc. has submitted an application for review and consideration of a Planned unit Development (PUD) –
Master Land use Plan for the properties located at 1907 & 2000 Aspen Drive and 1907, 2000, & 2001 Dell Drive.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
 This proposed PUD – Master Land Use Plan involves the development of cottage-style affordable apartments. There

will be nine single story, eight unit attached dwellings for a total of 72 units. The PUD is necessary in order to
construct multiple eight-unit dwellings on these lots.

 The subject properties are currently zoned R-1A, Single-Family Residential, and R-2, Two-Family Residential. If the
requested PUD – Master Land Use Plan is approved, the applicant will need to rezone the subject property to PUD
and submit detailed site & architectural plans for Planning staff review and approval.

 The Plan Commission reviewed this item on November 20, 2013 and voted (3-2) to recommend denial of the PUD -
Master Land Use Plan

 On November 22, 2013, Mirus Partners Inc. withdrew their application for the proposed PUD – Planned Unit
Development.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s
mission.):

 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will
impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
 No Action Required

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Letter from Mirus Partners, Inc.





ZMA-2013-15, Apsen Drive & Dell Drive, Council Report

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Zoning Map Amendment Application for the properties located on Aspen Drive & Dell Drive

Date: December 2, 2013

Presenter(s): Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
Mirus Partners, Inc. has submitted an application for a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning district classification
from R-1A, Single-Family Residential District to PUD, Planned Unit Development, for the properties located at 1907 & 2000
Aspen Drive and 1907, 2000, & 2001 Dell Drive.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
 The applicant intends to develop these properties as cottage-style affordable apartments. There will be nine single

story, eight unit attached dwellings for a total of 72 units. A PUD and rezoning is necessary in order to construct
multiple eight-unit dwellings on these lots.

 The R-1A district is intended for single-family residential purposes. The PUD district is a special purpose zoning
district that permits greater flexibility of land planning and site design.

 The property located at 1907 Aspen Drive is .8120 acres. The property located at 2000 Aspen Drive is 1.8525 acres.
The property located at 1907 Dell Drive is .4090 acres. The property located at 2000 Dell Drive is 6.3244 acres. The
property located at 2001 Dell Drive is 3.2780 acres.

 This application is being considered in accordance with the Zoning Map Amendment procedures contained in
Section 2-300 of the Zoning Ordinance.

 The Plan Commission reviewed this item on November 20, 2013 and voted (3-2) to recommend denial of the Zoning
Map Amendment.

 On November 22, 2013, Mirus Partners Inc. withdrew their application for the proposed Zoning Map Amendment.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s
mission.):

 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will
impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
 No Action Required

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Letter from Mirus Partners, Inc.



ZMA-2013-15, Apsen Drive & Dell Drive, Council Report



PROCEEDINGS OF THE BELOIT CITY COUNCIL
100 State Street, Beloit WI 53511
Monday, November 18, 2013

Presiding: Charles M. Haynes
Present: Chuck Kincaid, Kevin D. Leavy, David F. Luebke (appearing via telephone), Mark

Spreitzer, and James E. Van De Bogart
Absent: Sheila De Forest

1. The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. in the Forum at Beloit City Hall.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY/ANNOUNCEMENTS – none

4. PUBLIC HEARINGS

a. Community Development Director Julie Christensen presented a proposed ordinance amending
the Future Land Use Map of the City of Beloit’s Comprehensive Plan to change the future land
use designation for the properties located at 903 and 911 E. Grand Avenue from Office to
Neighborhood Commercial. It was noted that the Plan Commission recommended approval 4-0.
Councilor Haynes opened and closed the public hearing without participation. Councilor Van De
Bogart made a motion to suspend the rules and offer a second reading of the ordinance.
Councilor Leavy seconded, and the motion carried 6-0. Councilor Leavy made a motion to enact
the ordinance based on its merits. Councilor Van De Bogart seconded, and the motion carried
7-0. File 8614 Ordinance 3505

b. Ms. Christensen presented a proposed ordinance amending the City of Beloit’s Zoning District
Map to change the zoning district classification of the properties located at 903 and 911 E. Grand
Avenue from C-1, Office District, to C-2, Neighborhood Commercial District. It was noted that the
Plan Commission recommended approval 4-0. Councilor Haynes opened and closed the public
hearing without participation. Councilor Leavy made a motion to suspend the rules and offer a
second reading of the ordinance. Councilor Spreitzer seconded, and the motion carried 6-0.
Councilor Leavy made a motion to enact the ordinance based on its merits. Councilor Spreitzer
seconded, and the motion carried 6-0. File 8614 Ordinance 3506

c. Ms. Christensen presented a proposed ordinance amending the City of Beloit’s Zoning District
Map to change the zoning district classification of the property located at 1877 Madison Road
from C-3, Community Commercial District, to PUD, Planned Unit Development District, for
Woodman’s. It was noted that the Plan Commission recommended approval 6-0. Ms. Christensen
noted that this is the second phase of the project and that the Planned Unit Development –
Master Land Use Plan has already been approved. Councilor Haynes opened and closed the
public hearing without participation. Councilor Leavy made a motion to suspend the rules and
offer a second reading of the ordinance. Councilor Spreitzer seconded, and the motion carried 6-
0. Councilor Spreitzer made a motion to enact the ordinance based on its merits. Councilor Leavy
seconded, and the motion carried 6-0. File 7614 Ordinance 3507

d. Ms. Christensen presented a resolution approving a Conditional Use Permit to allow an outdoor
seating area and outdoor sales, possession, and consumption of alcohol in a CBD-1, Central
Business District – Core, for the property located at 443 E. Grand Avenue for Rival’s. It was noted
that the Plan Commission recommended approval 6-0. Ms. Christensen stated that she provided
a copy of the public notice to the Downtown Beloit Association for the area landlords to send to
their tenants. Ms. Christensen stated that the condition regarding the time music is permitted to
play in the outdoor seating area was discussed at the Plan Commission meeting, and she
presented a table from the staff report that outlined similar conditions for other outdoor seating
areas. Councilor Spreitzer made a motion to approve the Conditional Use Permit. Councilor
Kincaid seconded. Councilor Kincaid said that the Council should be mindful of the apartments in



the downtown area with regard to the music. Councilor Leavy said that he would like to see a
consistent set of conditions for these conditional use permits, and Ms. Christensen explained that
each application has a different set of circumstances that staff analyzes before making
recommendations on the conditions. Councilor Kincaid made a motion to amend Condition #5 to
indicate that music may not be played in the outdoor seating area between the hours of 10:00
p.m. and 7:00 a.m. Councilor Leavy seconded, and the motion carried 6-0. Councilor Haynes
called the question on the amended resolution, and the motion carried 6-0. File 8620

5. CITIZENS PARTICIPATION – None

6. CONSENT AGENDA

Councilor Van De Bogart made a motion to adopt the Consent Agenda, which consists of items 6.a.
through 6.h. Councilor Leavy seconded, and the motion carried that the Consent Agenda be
accepted, approved, adopted, or referred and acted upon as required by state and local codes by a
vote of 6-0.

a. The Minutes of the Regular and Special Meetings of November 4, 2013, were approved.
b. The resolution authorizing the Final Payment of Public Works Contract C13-03, Portland Avenue

Reconstruction, was adopted. File 8584
c. The resolution authorizing the Final Payment of Public Works Contract C12-16, Riverside Park

North Gateway, was adopted. File 8550
d. The resolution of the City Council accepting a Petition for Attachment of the properties located

at 9817 and 9847 S. Turtle Townhall Road from the Town of Turtle was accepted and referred to
the Plan Commission. File 8623

e. The application for a Planned Unit Development (PUD) – Master Land Use Plan for the
properties located at 1907 and 2000 Aspen Drive and 1907, 2000, and 2001 Dell Drive was
referred to the Plan Commission. File 8257

f. The application for a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning district classification of the
properties located at 1907 and 2000 Aspen Drive and 1907, 2000, and 2001 Dell Drive from R-
1B, Single-family Residential District, to PUD, Planned Unit Development District, was referred to
the Plan Commission. File 8257

g. The application for a Natural Gas Easement for Wisconsin Power and Light along the City of
Beloit Bike/Pedestrian Path south of West Grand Avenue to Water Street was referred to the Plan
Commission. File 8265

h. The proposed installation of a Roy Chapman Andrews Historical Marker in Riverside Park, 1160
Riverside Drive, was referred to the Plan Commission. File 8622

7. ORDINANCES – none

8. APPOINTMENTS

Councilor Haynes announced the openings and submitted the following appointments to the City
Committees, Boards, and Commissions for approval. The appointments were approved on a motion
by Councilor Spreitzer and a second by Councilor Leavy. The motion carried 7-0.

a. Alcohol Beverage License Control Committee: Betty Barnett to a term ending June 30, 2014.
File 6145

b. Business Improvement District/Downtown Beloit Association: Ramiro Vargas to a term
ending December 31, 2013. File 6716

c. Community Development Authority: Gail G. Johnson to a term ending December 31, 2014.
File 6054

d. Landmarks Commission: Steve Vollmer to a term ending October 31, 2016; Donna Johnson to
a term ending October 31, 2016; Alex Blazer to a term ending October 31, 2015; and Terri J.
Kaye to a term ending October 31, 2016. File 5860

e. Traffic Review Committee: Mike Ramsden for a term ending September 30, 2015. File 7399



9. COUNCILOR ACTIVITIES AND UPCOMING EVENTS

 Councilor Van De Bogart said that he attended a tourism event where Visit Beloit received a
statewide award for the Random Acts of Kindness program. He said that he was honored to
attend the Veterans’ Day presentation for Vets Roll at Culvers and he thanked all veterans and
their families for their service.

10. CITY MANAGER’S PRESENTATION

a. Economic Development Director Andrew Janke presented an Economic Development Update
for the City of Beloit. He discussed projects that are currently under construction and their
potential economic impact in the City. Mr. Janke discussed the Business Expansion and
Retention program, the Greater Beloit Economic Development Corporation’s Workforce
Development and Education programs, and the Revolving Loan Fund.

11. REPORTS FROM BOARD AND CITY OFFICERS

a. City Manager Larry Arft presented a resolution supporting the League of Wisconsin Municipalities’
Resolution No. 2013-1: Improving Wisconsin’s Economy by State and Local Governments
Working Together. He stated that this resolution paraphrases a resolution recently adopted by
the League’s Board of Directors and articulates that the goals of greater economic development
and job creation may be achieved by the State and cities working together. Mr. Arft asked the
Council to affirm these goals by adopting the resolution that he would share with the League and
the Governor. Councilor Van De Bogart made a motion to adopt the resolution, and Councilor
Leavy seconded. The motion carried 6-0. File 5532

12. At 7:50 p.m., Councilor Leavy made a motion to adjourn the meeting, and Councilor Spreitzer
seconded. The motion carried 6-0.

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk
www.ci.beloit.wi.us
Date approved by Council:



RESOLUTION APPROVING TEMPORARY CLASS “B”/“CLASS B” RETAILER’S
LICENSE FOR VISIT BELOIT

WHEREAS, Visit Beloit has applied for a Temporary Class “B”/”Class B”
Retailer’s License to allow them to possess, serve and sell beer and wine on December
13, 2013, at 500 Public Avenue; and

WHEREAS, according to State Statute 125.68(3), City Council action is
necessary to approve this application because of proximity to church and school; and

WHEREAS, the Beloit City Council and the City of Beloit are supportive of Visit
Beloit.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the City Council of the City of
Beloit approves the application for the temporary license.

Dated this 2nd day of December 2013.

___________________________________
Charles M. Haynes, Council President

Attest:

__________________________________
Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk











RESOLUTION APPROVING
COUNTY WIDE DISPATCH – ENHANCED 911

AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN
ROCK COUNTY AND THE CITY OF BELOIT

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit and Rock County have established a sophisticated
telecommunications systems which automatically connects persons dialing 911 to a public safety
answering point; and

WHEREAS, it is the goal of the City of Beloit to provide for the safety and security of its
residents through the rapid deployment of emergency services; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Beloit has determined that it is in the City’s
best interest that a County Wide Dispatch – Enhanced 911 Agreement be entered into.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the City Council of the City of Beloit
hereby approves the County Wide Dispatch – Enhanced 911 Agreement attached to this
resolution.

Adopted this 2nd day of December, 2013.

City Council of the City of Beloit

Charles Haynes, President

Attest:

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk

tdh\resolution\Emergency 911 Contract=res=131125 (13-1217)



131125 1400 (cln) 13-1217

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Renewal of County Wide Dispatch – Enhanced 911 Agreement between Rock County and the City of Beloit

Date: December 2, 2013

Presenter(s): Chief Jacobs Department(s): Police and Fire

Overview/Background Information:

The City last entered into this contract in 2005 and there have been no changes. The contract again provides for an eight (8)
year term. This contract will ensure the seamless provision of dispatch services on an intergovernmental basis.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

This Agreement is essential to continue the dispatch and communication service provided to the City’s public safety
operations.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s mission.):

This Agreement conforms to strategic plan objective #1.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both
the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that space.

Action required/Recommendation:

Consideration and approval of the resolution.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:

No fiscal impact.

















RESOLUTION APPROVING NATURAL GAS EASEMENT
FOR WISCONSIN POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit has been asked to grant an underground natural gas easement
in favor of Wisconsin Power and Light Company in the area depicted upon the attached easement
document; and

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit Plan Commission has considered the request and
recommends that the City Council approve such request; and

WHEREAS, the form of easement adequately protects the City’s interest in the surface area
of the land.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Beloit,
Rock County, Wisconsin, hereby approves the attached easement and authorizes the City Manager
of the City of Beloit to execute the same and to do all other things necessary to implement the
purposes hereof.

Adopted this 2nd day of December 2013

City Council of the City of Beloit

Charles M. Haynes, President

Attest:

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Utility Easement Agreement for the properties located at 208 West Grand Avenue, 101 Water Street, 55 Water
Street, & 217 Shirland Avenue

Date: December 2, 2013

Presenter(s): Tom Casper Department: City Attorney

Overview/Background Information:
Wisconsin Power and Light Company has requested that the City grant it an underground easement for a natural gas
pipeline in the area of the bike path along Water Street as shown on the attached exhibit.

Key Issues:
 The proposed easements would allow the construction of underground natural gas line facilities.
 The proposed permanent easement is twenty (20) feet in width and is shown on the attached easement exhibit.

This would be on a portion of the bike path (208 West Grand Avenue) and on the portion of land on both 101 & 55
Water Street.

 The proposed temporary construction easement will cover the entire bike path area and the portion of the land
south of Water Street on 217 Shirland Avenue.

 The Plan Commission must review and the City Council must approve the granting of easements over City-owned
properties.

 The Plan Commission reviewed this item on November 20, 2013 and voted unanimously (5-0) to recommend
approval of the Utility Easement Agreement.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the
City’s mission.):

 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it
will impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
 City Council consideration and action on the proposed Resolution

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Resolution and Staff Report to the Plan Commission



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: November 20, 2013 Agenda Item: 4 File Number: RPB-2013-16

Applicant: Wisconsin Power and Light
Company

Owner: City of Beloit Location: 208 West Grand Avenue;
101 Water Street; 55 Water Street;
217 Shirland Avenue

Request Overview/Background Information:
Wisconsin Power and Light Company has submitted a proposed Utility Easement Agreement that would allow a
permanent easement and a temporary construction easement for the properties of 208 West Grand Avenue, 101 Water
Street, 55 Water Street, and 207 Shirland Avenue. A copy of the proposed Utility Easement Agreement is attached to this
report.

Key Issues:
 The proposed easements would allow the construction of underground natural gas line facilities.
 The proposed permanent easement is twenty (20) feet in width and is shown on the attached easement exhibit.

This would be on a portion of the bike path (208 West Grand Avenue) and on the portion of land on both 101 & 55
Water Street.

 The proposed temporary construction easement will cover the entire bike path area and the portion of the land
south of Water Street on 217 Shirland Avenue.

 The Plan Commission must review and the City Council must approve the granting of easements over City-owned
properties.

Consistency with Strategic Plan:
 Consideration of this request supports City of Beloit Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability: (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact
both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines)

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of the attached Utility Easement Agreement for the
properties located at 208 West Grand Avenue, 101 Water Street, 55 Water Street, and 217 Shirland Avenue.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Location & Zoning Map and Utility Easement Agreement















RPB-2013-14, RCA Historical Marker in Riverside Park, Council Report

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE INSTALLATION
OF A HISTORICAL MARKER IN RIVERSIDE PARK

LOCATED AT 1160 RIVERSIDE DRIVE

WHEREAS, the design and location of historical markers on City-owned property must be
approved by the City Council; and

WHEREAS, the proposed historical marker will provide the public with biographical
information on Roy Chapman Andrews, a Beloit native and iconic explorer; and

WHEREAS, the proposed historical marker will enhance the visibility, beauty, and utility of
Riverside Park; and

WHEREAS, the Roy Chapman Andrews Society will be paying for this project; and

WHEREAS, the Parks, Recreation, and Conservation Advisory Commission reviewed this
request on October 9, 2013 and voted unanimously (4-0) to recommend approval of installation of
the historical marker on Turtle Island; and

WHEREAS, the Plan Commission reviewed this item on November 20, 2013 and voted
unanimously (5-0) to recommend approval of installation of the historical marker on Turtle Island.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the City Council of the City of Beloit,
Rock County, Wisconsin, hereby approves the installation of a historical marker about Roy Chapman
Andrews on Turtle Island in Riverside Park located at 1160 Riverside Drive.

Adopted this 2nd day of December 2013.

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

Charles M. Haynes, Council President

ATTEST:

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk



RPB-2013-14, RCA Historical Marker in Riverside Park, Council Report

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Installation of a Historical Marker in Riverside Park (1160 Riverside Drive)

Date: December 2, 2013

Presenter(s): Andrew Janke Department(s): Economic Development

Overview/Background Information:
The Roy Chapman Andrews Society has requested that the City Council review their proposal to install a historical marker
about Roy Chapman Andrews in Riverside Park located at 1160 Riverside Drive. The design and location of historical markers
on City-owned property must be approved by the City Council.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
 As shown on the attachments, the applicant has proposed two possible installation locations within Riverside Park:

Turtle Island or the Riverside Promenade.
 The proposed historical marker text is attached to this report, along with an example of the proposed historical marker.
 The Parks, Recreation, and Conservation Advisory Commission reviewed this request on October 9, 2013 and voted

unanimously (4-0) to recommend approval of installation of the historical marker on Turtle Island.
 The Plan Commission reviewed this item on November 20, 2013 and voted unanimously (5-0) to recommend approval

of installation of the historical marker on Turtle Island.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s
mission.):

 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will
impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
 City Council consideration and action on the proposed Resolution

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: The Roy Chapman Andrews Society will be paying for this project.

Attachments: Resolution and Staff Report to the Plan Commission



RPB-2013-14, RCA Historical Marker in Riverside Park, Council Report

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: November 20, 2013 Agenda Item: 3 File Number: RPB-2013-14

Request: Historical Marker in Riverside
Park

Owner: City of Beloit Location: 1160 Riverside Drive

Existing Zoning: PLI, Public Lands and
Institutions District

Existing Land Use: Park

Request Overview/Background Information:
The Roy Chapman Andrews Society has requested that the Plan Commission and City Council review their proposal to install a
historical marker about Roy Chapman Andrews in Riverside Park located at 1160 Riverside Drive.

Key Issues:
 As shown on the attachments, the applicant has proposed two possible installation locations within Riverside Park:

Turtle Island or the Riverside Promenade.
 The proposed historical marker text is attached to this report, along with an example of the proposed historical marker.
 The Parks, Recreation, and Conservation Advisory Commission reviewed this request on October 9, 2013 and voted

unanimously (4-0) to recommend approval of installation of the historical marker on Turtle Island.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
 The Comprehensive Plan designates the subject property as appropriate for Parks and Open Space uses. This land

use category includes park and public open space facilities devoted to playgrounds, play fields, trails, picnic areas, and
related recreational activities.

 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability:
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning and Building Services Division recommends approval of the installation of a historical marker about Roy
Chapman Andrews on Turtle Island in Riverside Park located at 1160 Riverside Drive.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: The Roy Chapman Andrews Society will be paying for this project.

Attachments: Location Map, Historical Marker Example, and Proposed Historical Marker Text



RPB-2013-14, RCA Historical Marker in Riverside Park, Council Report



RPB-2013-14, RCA Historical Marker in Riverside Park, Council Report



RPB-2013-14, RCA Historical Marker in Riverside Park, Council Report



RPB-2013-14, RCA Historical Marker in Riverside Park, Council Report



ZMA-2013-17, Southeast Intermediate School, Council Referral

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Zoning Map Amendment Application for the properties located at 2554, 2570, & 2600 Milwaukee Road – Council
Referral to the Plan Commission

Date: December 2, 2013

Presenter(s): Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
The School District of Beloit has submitted an application for a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning district
classification from C-1, Office District to PLI, Public Lands & Institutions District, for the properties located at 2554, 2570, &
2600 Milwaukee Road.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
 The applicant recently acquired the subject properties with the intent of constructing a new intermediate school, along

with parking lots, athletic fields, and related facilities.
 The applicant also submitted an application to amend the Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use Map to recommend

Institutional & Community Service uses for the subject properties. The request to amend the plan will be reviewed
concurrently during the Plan Commission and City Council hearings, but does not need to be referred to the Plan
Commission like a Zoning Map Amendment.

 The PLI district is a special purpose district that is intended to accommodate major public and quasi-public uses.
 If the requests to amend the plan and rezone the subject properties are approved by the City Council, the applicant will

need to submit detailed site & architectural plans for Planning staff review and approval.
 This application is being considered in accordance with the Zoning Map Amendment procedures contained in Section

2-300 of the Zoning Ordinance.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s
mission.):

 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will
impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
 Referral to the Plan Commission for the December 4, 2013 meeting
 This item will most likely return to the City Council for a public hearing and possible action on January 6, 2014

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Application



ZMA-2013-17, Southeast Intermediate School, Council Referral



ZMA-2013-17, Southeast Intermediate School, Council Referral



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Conditional Use Permit Application for the property located at 204 Park Avenue – Council Referral to the Plan
Commission

Date: December 2, 2013

Presenter(s): Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
JNB Investments LLC has filed an application for a Conditional Use Permit to allow a pick-up window in a C-3, Community
Commercial District, for the property located at 204 Park Avenue.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
 The applicant has proposed the development of a Dominos restaurant in the existing structure. As shown on the

attached Location & Zoning Map, the proposed restaurant will include a pick-up window.
 This proposed pick-up window is already in place from the previous restaurant use at the subject property. This

will be used for pick-up purposes only, not for ordering. The minimum stacking spaces needed for a pick-up
window is three. This site meets that minimum requirement.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the
City’s mission.):

 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it
will impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – N/A

Action required/Recommendation:
 Referral to the Plan Commission for the December 4, 2013 meeting
 This item will most likely return to the City Council for a public hearing and possible action on December 16, 2013

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Location & Zoning Map and Application









ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE ATTACHING
THE PROPERTIES LOCATED AT

9817 & 9949 S. TURTLE TOWNHALL ROAD
TO THE CITY OF BELOIT

The City Council of the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin, do ordain as follows:

Section 1. Territory Attached. In accordance with Section 66.0307 and 66.0217(2) of
Wisconsin Statutes, the Cooperative Boundary Agreement between the City of Beloit and the
Town of Turtle, and the Petition for Attachment filed by Brad Austin of Corporate Contractors
Inc. with the City Clerk on the 29th day of April 2013, signed by all of the owners of real
property of the following described property in the Town of Turtle, Rock County, Wisconsin, the
following territory is attached to the City of Beloit, Wisconsin:

Lots 1 and 2 of Certified Survey Map Doc. No. 1580041 as recorded in Volume
25 on Pages 408-410 of Certified Survey Maps, being also a part of the Northwest
Quarter of Section 22, T. 1 N., R. 13 E. of the 4th P.M., Turtle Township, Rock
County, Wisconsin. Containing 3.06 acres, more or less (a/k/a 9817 & 9949 S.
Turtle Townhall Road).

Section 2. Effect of Attachment. From and after the date of this Ordinance the territory
described in Section 1 shall be part of the City of Beloit for any and all purposes provided by law
and all persons coming or residing within such territory shall be subject to all Ordinances, rules,
and regulations governing the City of Beloit.

Section 3. Payment to Town of Turtle. The City of Beloit and Town of Turtle have
entered into a separate Annexation Agreement related to the subject properties, which includes
Shared Revenue provisions.

Section 4. Temporary Zoning Classification. A) The territory attached to the City of
Beloit by this Ordinance is temporarily designated to be part of the following district of the City
for zoning purposes and subject to all provisions of Chapter 19 of the Code of General
Ordinances of the City of Beloit, entitled “The City of Beloit Zoning Ordinance” relating to such
district classifications and to zoning in the City: M-1, Limited Manufacturing District. B) The
boundaries of these designated districts are established as shown on the map filed in the office of
the City Clerk. C) The Plan Commission is directed to initiate an amendment to the Zoning
Ordinance not later than 30 days from the effective date of this Ordinance setting forth a
permanent classification and regulations for the zoning of the attached area and to submit its
recommendations to the City Council.

Page 1 of 2



Section 5. Ward Designation. The territory described in Section 1 of this Ordinance is
hereby made a part of the Twenty-fourth (24th) Ward of the City of Beloit, subject to the
Ordinances, rules, and regulations of the City, governing ward districts.

Section 6. Severability. If any provision of this Ordinance is invalid or
unconstitutional, or if the application of this to any person or circumstance is invalid or
unconstitutional, such invalidity or unconstitutionality shall not affect the other provisions or
applications of this Ordinance, which can be given effect without the invalid or unconstitutional
provision or application.

Section 7. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force upon its
passage and publication.

Adopted this 2nd day of December 2013.

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

Charles M. Haynes, Council President

ATTEST:

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk

Published this day of , 2013.

Effective this day of , 2013.

01-611100-5231-_____

Page 2 of 2



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Attachment of 9817 & 9949 S. Turtle Townhall Road from the Town of Turtle

Date: December 2, 2013

Presenter: Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
Brad Austin of Corporate Contractors Inc. has requested attachment to the City of Beloit for the properties located at 9817
& 9949 S. Turtle Townhall Road in the Town of Turtle. The Petition and Plat are attached to this report. The applicant has
requested a zoning district classification of M-1, Limited Manufacturing District.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):
 The applicant intends to redevelop the subject properties into an office & industrial facility. The City is currently

designing the provision of utilities to serve the subject properties.
 The subject properties are not located within the Boundary Adjustment Area (BAA) designated in the Cooperative

Boundary Plan between the City of Beloit and the Town of Turtle.
 The subject properties are surrounded by the City of Beloit on three sides, and the land to the north is within the

BAA. Because the subject properties are outside of the BAA, they are subject to Section 4.2(A) of the Boundary
Agreement, specifically the provision stating that “no lands lying outside the BAA shall be attached to the City of
Beloit from the Town of Turtle except by mutual consent of both municipalities.”

 The Town of Turtle Board approved an agreement to allow the attachment of the subject properties on November
15

th
.

 The City Council adopted a Resolution accepting this Petition for Attachment on November 18
th
.

 The Wisconsin Department of Administration (DOA) does not need to review this attachment, as the DOA does
not review attachments pursuant to a boundary agreement [Wis. Stat. § 66.0307(10)].

 The area to be attached includes a 50-foot right-of-way to the west of the subject properties. This 50-foot right-of-
way and the triangular remnant to the west are excess right-of-way resulting from the realignment of the Gateway
Boulevard/Townhall Road intersection. Planning & Engineering staff support the vacation of this excess right-of-
way and the incorporation of this land into the applicant’s redevelopment at a future date.

 The Plan Commission reviewed this item on November 20, 2013 and voted unanimously (5-0) to recommend
approval of this request.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the
City’s mission.):

 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it
will impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – Attachment of contiguous properties within the Town of Turtle may
reduce dependence upon fossil fuels by allowing for more efficient and consistent public services such as police
and fire protection, refuse collection, and snow removal.

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – The requested attachment will

allow the redevelopment of a blighted, underutilized parcel, which will benefit all stakeholders.

Action required/Recommendation:
 City Council consideration and 1

st
and 2

nd
readings of the proposed Ordinance

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: The Annexation Agreement includes a Shared Revenue provision.

Attachments: Ordinance and Staff Report to the Plan Commission



7.a ANX-2013-01, 9817-9949 S. Turtle Townhall Road (TOT), Council Report

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: November 20, 2013 Agenda Item: 5 File Number: ANX-2013-01

Applicant: Corporate Contractors Inc. Owner: Corporate Contractors Inc. Location: 9817 & 9847 S. Turtle
Townhall Road, Town of Turtle

Existing Zoning: UAT, Urban-Ag
Transition District (Town Zoning)

Existing Land Use: Vacant Buildings Total Area: 3.06 Acres

Request Overview/Background Information:
Brad Austin of Corporate Contractors Inc. has requested attachment to the City of Beloit for the properties located at 9817
& 9847 S. Turtle Townhall Road in the Town of Turtle. The Petition and Plat are attached to this report. The applicant has
requested a zoning district classification of M-1, Limited Manufacturing District.

Key Issues:
 The applicant intends to redevelop the subject properties into an office & industrial facility. The City is currently

designing the provision of utilities to serve the subject properties.
 The subject properties are not located within the Boundary Adjustment Area (BAA) designated in the Cooperative

Boundary Plan between the City of Beloit and the Town of Turtle.
 The subject properties are surrounded by the City of Beloit on three sides, and the land to the north is within the

BAA. Because the subject properties are outside of the BAA, they are subject to Section 4.2(A) of the Boundary
Agreement, specifically the provision stating that “no lands lying outside the BAA shall be attached to the City of
Beloit from the Town of Turtle except by mutual consent of both municipalities.”

 The City of Beloit and Town of Turtle have negotiated a separate agreement regarding this proposed attachment.
 The City Council is expected to adopt a Resolution accepting this Petition for Attachment on November 18, 2013.
 The Wisconsin Department of Administration (DOA) does not need to review this attachment, as the DOA does

not review attachments pursuant to a boundary agreement [Wis. Stat. § 66.0307(10)].
 The attached Location & Zoning Map shows the location of the subject properties and the zoning of the

surrounding area. The adjacent zoning and land uses are as follows:
o North: Street & Interstate Right-of-Way
o South: M-2, General Manufacturing District; Mining
o East: M-2, General Manufacturing District; Mining
o West: M-1, Limited Manufacturing District; Vacant Land With Billboard

 When property is attached to the City, a temporary zoning classification must be assigned until an Ordinance
approving a Zoning Map Amendment is adopted by the City Council. Planning staff recommends a temporary
zoning classification of M-1, Limited Manufacturing District, due to the size, location, and surrounding land uses. A
Zoning Map Amendment with a recommendation for a permanent zoning classification will be processed in the
near future.

 The area to be attached includes a 50-foot right-of-way to the west of the subject properties. This 50-foot right-of-
way and the triangular remnant to the west are excess right-of-way resulting from the realignment of the Gateway
Boulevard/Townhall Road intersection. Planning & Engineering staff support the vacation of this excess right-of-
way and the incorporation of this land into the applicant’s redevelopment at a future date.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
The City’s Comprehensive Plan recommends Business Park uses for the subject properties. This land use category is
intended for land within the City’s Gateway Business Park. The proposed attachment, M-1 zoning classification, and
office/industrial redevelopment are consistent with this recommendation. Consideration of this request supports City of
Beloit Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability:
 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – Attachment of contiguous properties within the Town of Turtle may

reduce dependence upon fossil fuels by allowing for more efficient and consistent public services such as police
and fire protection, refuse collection, and snow removal.

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – The requested attachment will



7.a ANX-2013-01, 9817-9949 S. Turtle Townhall Road (TOT), Council Report

allow the redevelopment of this blighted, underutilized parcel, which will benefit all stakeholders.

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of the Petition for Attachment to the City of Beloit for
the properties located at 9817 & 9847 S. Turtle Townhall Road in the Town of Turtle and assignment of a temporary
zoning district classification of M-1, Limited Manufacturing District.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: See the tax revenue sharing provisions in the Agreement between the City and Town.

Attachments: Location & Zoning Map, Photos, Petition for Attachment, and Plat.



7.a ANX-2013-01, 9817-9949 S. Turtle Townhall Road (TOT), Council Report



7.a ANX-2013-01, 9817-9949 S. Turtle Townhall Road (TOT), Council Report



7.a ANX-2013-01, 9817-9949 S. Turtle Townhall Road (TOT), Council Report



7.a ANX-2013-01, 9817-9949 S. Turtle Townhall Road (TOT), Council Report



ORDINANCE NO. _______________

AN ORDINANCE TO CREATE SECTIONS 7.065, 14.06(6)(bg), TO AMEND
SECTIONS 7.12, 7.24(9)(i)2a, 7.29(3)(c), 7.29(3)(d), TO REPEAL AND
RECREATE SECTION 7.28(1) OF THE CODE OF GENERAL ORDINANCES OF
THE CITY OF BELOIT PERTAINING TO THE PROPERTY MAINTENANCE
CODE AND RESIDENTIAL RENTAL DWELLING PERMIT PROGRAM.

The City Council of the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin, do ordain as follows:

Section 1. Section 7.065 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit is
hereby created to read as follows:

“7.065 FEES.
(1) Any person who fails or neglects to comply with an order issued pursuant

to the provisions of this chapter or an official notice to comply with
7.25(8) and (9) of this chapter may be assessed a fee, as established by
city council resolution, per inspection that does not result in compliance
with the order or the official notice to comply with 7.25(8) and (9) of this
chapter.

(2) A re-inspection fee charged under this section shall be entered as a
special charge against the property and collected in the manner provided
in §66.0627, Wis. Stats.

(3) Failure to pay a re-inspection fee within 60 days shall be grounds for
denial, revocation, or suspension of a permit issued under 14.06 of the
Code of General Ordinances for the City of Beloit.”

Section 2. Section 7.12 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit is
hereby amended to read as follows:

“7.12 EXTENSION OF TIME TO COMPLY WITH ORDERS.

The owner or other responsible person may, prior to the expiration of the compliance
deadline specified in the order, request an extension of time to comply. When the
owner or other responsible person demonstrates that he is making a diligent effort to
comply with the order, a building official may extend the time for compliance for not



more than 120 days, unless a longer extension is approved by the Director of
Community and Housing Services.”

Section 3. Section 7.24(9)(i)2a of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of
Beloit is hereby amended to read as follows:

“2. Insect Screens.

a. All exit doors that lead directly into a habitable room shall be supplied

with a combination screen and storm door. Every swinging screen door

shall have a self-closing device in good working condition.”

Section 4. Section 7.28(1) of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit is
hereby repealed and recreated as follows:

“(1) MINIMUM CEILING HEIGHT.

(a) Structures Constructed On or After June 1, 1980. At least one-half of the floor
area of every habitable room shall have a ceiling height of at least 7 feet; and the
floor area of that part of any room where the ceiling height is less than 5 feet
shall not be considered as part of the floor area in computing the total floor area
of the room for the purpose of determining the maximum permissible occupancy
thereof. Beams and girders or other projections shall not project more than 8
inches below the required ceiling height.

(b) Structures Constructed Before June 1, 1980. At least one-half of the floor area of
every habitable room shall have a ceiling height of at least 6 feet 8 inches; and
the floor area of that part of any room where the ceiling height is less than 5 feet
shall not be considered as part of the floor area in computing the total floor area
of the room for the purpose of determining the maximum permissible occupancy
thereof. Beams and girders or other projections shall not project more than 4
inches below the required ceiling height.”

Section 5. Section 7.29(3)(c) of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit
is hereby amended to read as follows:

“(c) Wall switches shall be installed in dining rooms, kitchens, bathrooms and

bedrooms. Light fixtures shall be permanently installed in the ceilings or walls of

all dining rooms, kitchens, and bathrooms and . Light fixtures shall be

permanently installed in ceilings or walls in bedrooms.”



Section 6. Section 7.29(3)(d) of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit
is hereby amended to read as follows:

“(d) Closets with lights shall have a wall switch unless otherwise permitted by the

National Electric Code (NEC).”

Section 7. Section 14.06(6)(bg) of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of
Beloit is hereby created to read as follows:

“(bg) Suspension for Failure to Pay Fee. The owner's rental dwelling permit shall be
suspended if the owner fails to pay a fee as required by section 7.065 of the
Property Maintenance Code of the City of Beloit.”

Section 8. This ordinance shall be in force and take effect upon passage and
publication.

Adopted this __________ day of December, 2013.

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

By:
Charles M. Haynes, President

ATTEST:

By:
Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk

PUBLISHED:
EFFECTIVE DATE:
01-611100-5231-

tdh/ordinances/7.065, 14.06(6), 7.12, 7.24(9), 7.29(3) 7.28 = ORD 131125 (12-1262)



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Chapter 7 Property Maintenance Code Amendment

Date: December 2, 2013

Presenter: Julie Christensen Department: Community Development

Overview/Background Information:
City of Beloit staff has drafted an Ordinance to amend eight sections of the City’s Chapter 7 Property Maintenance Code.
These changes were drafted in response to property owner and Code Enforcement concerns about some sections of the
Code being difficult to comply with, unnecessarily burdensome, and hard to enforce. The proposed amendments include a
combination of corrections, clarifications, and changes that that are more appropriate for Beloit’s housing stock, and
simplifies enforcement issues. The proposed Ordinance is attached.

Key Issues (maximum of 5): The most substantive changes are listed below.

 Section 1 codifies the inspection fees that were approved by Council at the last Council meeting.
 Section 2 allows an approval process for extensions of a longer period than 120 days.
 Section 3 removes the requirement to provide a combination screen and storm door, as this type of door is not

typical on new construction homes.
 Section 4 updates the ceiling height requirement to match the Uniform Dwelling Code for structures built after

1980 and modifies the minimum ceiling height requirement for structures built before 1980.
 Section 5 allows for light fixtures to be placed on the wall of habitable rooms, which removes the previous

requirement installing fixtures in the ceiling.
 Section 6 allows more options for closet lighting.
 Section 7 establishes that a Rental Dwelling Permit may be suspended for failure to pay fees required in Section

1.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the
City’s mission.):

 Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #1.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it
will impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – These proposed changes
better meet the needs of property owners, tenants, and improves the property maintenance of the City’s housing
stock.

Action required/Recommendation:
 Staff recommends approval of the proposed ordinance.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Proposed Ordinance



1

ORDINANCE NO. _______________

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTIONS 1.58(8)(d), 4.07(1),
4.07(5), 25.04(4)(b)12, 25.04(4)(c), 13.25, AND 13.26(2)(a)1 OF
THE CODE OF GENERAL ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF BELOIT
PERTAINING TO MUNICIPAL COURT COSTS.

The City Council of the City of Beloit, Rock County, Wisconsin, do ordain as follows:

Section 1. Section 1.58(8)(d) of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit
is hereby amended to read as follows:

“(d) Contempt of Court and Penalty. The Judge may punish for contempt as provided
in §800.12, Wis. Stats., and may impose a forfeiture therefor not to exceed $200
or upon nonpayment of the forfeiture, penalty surcharge under §757.05, Wis.
Stats., and jail surcharge under §302.46(1), Wis. Stats., crime laboratories and
drug law enforcement surcharge imposed by §165.755(1), Wis. Stats., and courts
costs of $238 under §814.65(1), Wis. Stats., a jail sentence not to exceed 7 days.”

Section 2. Section 4.07(1) of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit is
hereby amended to read as follows:

“(1) FEES FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS FROM ROCK COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT. For each
service or attempted service of a summons or any other process for
commencement of an action in Rock County Circuit Court, a writ, an order of
injunction, a subpoena or any other order issued by Rock County Circuit Court,
$125 for each person served. If more than one person is served at a given
address, $6 for each additional person.”

Section 3. Section 4.07(5) of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit is
hereby amended to read as follows:

“(5) FEES FOR SERVICE OF PROCESS FROM MUNICIPAL COURT. For each service or
attempted service of a summons or any other process for commencement of any
action in Municipal Court, a writ, a subpoena or any other order issued by the
Municipal Court, $25 for each such person served. If more than one person is



2

served at a given address, $6 for each additional person. The costPursuant to
§814. 6 5(4)(b), Wis. Stats., the cost of serving a municipal court subpoena upon
any witness, other than a City employee, shall be $12 and shall be taxable in
municipal court as provided in §814.65(4), Wis. Statsregardless of whether a
separate disbursement is made to specifically reimburse the police officer or
police department for service of the subpoena.”

Section 4. Section 13.25(1) of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit is
hereby amended to read as follows:

“(1) FORFEITURE PENALTY. The penalty for violation of any provision of this chapter
shall be a forfeiture as hereafter provided, together with court costs of $238,
surcharges and fees prescribed by Ch. 814, Wis. Stats., the penalty surcharge for
moving traffic violations, the crime laboratories and drug law enforcement
surcharge and the driver improvement surcharge imposed by §§757.05, 165.755
and 346.655, Wis. Stats., where applicable. Payment of the judgment and
applicable court costs, fees and surcharges shall be governed by Ch. 800, Wis.
Stats.”

Section 5. Section 13.26(2)(a)1 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of
Beloit is hereby amended to read as follows:

“1. If the person makes a deposit for a violation of a statewide traffic regulation or a
nonmoving traffic violation, the person need not appear in court at the time
fixed in the citation and the person will be deemed to have tendered plea of no
contest and submitted to a forfeiture and penalty surcharge if required by
§757.05, Wis. Stats., jail surcharge if required by §302.46(1), Wis. Stats., crime
laboratories and drug law enforcement surcharge, if required by §165.755(1),
Wis. Stats., plus any applicable fees, surcharges and court costs of $238
prescribed in Ch. 814, Wis. Stats., not to exceed the amount of the deposit that
the court may accept as provided in §345.37, Wis. Stats.”

Section 6. Section 25.04(4)(b)12 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of
Beloit is hereby amended to read as follows:

“12. Notice that if the defendant makes a deposit and fails to appear in court at the
time fixed in the citation, the defendant is deemed to have tendered a plea of no
contest and submits to a forfeiture, penalty surcharge, jail surcharge, crime
laboratories and drug law enforcement surcharge, and court costs of $238, not
to exceed the amount of the deposit. The notice shall also state that the court
may decide to summon the defendant rather than accept the deposit and plea.”



3

Section 7. The footnote following the table in section 25.04(4)(c) of the Code of
General Ordinances of the City of Beloit is hereby amended to read as follows:

“Plus the penalty surcharge imposed by §757.05, Wis. Stats., jail surcharge imposed by
§302.46(1), Wis. Stats., crime laboratories and drug law enforcement surcharge imposed
by §165.755(1), Wis. Stats., and court costs of $238, or other fees imposed by Ch. 814,
Wis. Stats.”

Section 8. This ordinance shall be in force and take effect upon passage and
publication.

Adopted this ______ day of December, 2013.

BELOIT CITY COUNCIL

By:
Charles M. Haynes, President

ATTEST:

By:
Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk

PUBLISHED:
EFFECTIVE DATE:
01-611100-5231-

tdh/ordinances/Municipal Court Costs and Service of Process Fees = ORD 131115 (13-___)



Revised 01-10-08

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Municipal Court Fees

Date: December 2, 2013

Presenter(s): Elizabeth Krueger Department(s): ATTORNEY

Overview/Background Information:

State law governs the amount of court costs that a municipality can charge and retain in the general fund. There are other
statutory “add-ons” for all forfeitures but the item of “court costs” is left to the discretion of the municipality within certain
ranges set by state law. Other “add-ons” and a portion of the base forfeiture are shared with the county and state. Every
five to ten years the range of court costs is changed and it was recently increased when the governor signed 2013 Act 53.
The new range allows municipal courts to assess court costs ranging from $15-$38. The previously allowed range was $15-
$28. Historically, the city has always set court costs at the high end of the amount allowed. The Council last increased
court costs to $28 under Ordinance #3245, adopted May 1, 2006. Attached is a proposed ordinance that would amend the
amount of court costs charged by the municipal court to $38 effective upon publication.

In addition, while reviewing this matter staff discovered that an ordinance related to fees for service of process was left
unchanged despite the council passing a resolution that increased the service of process fee from $12.00 to $25.00 in
January 2007. The proposed amendment brings the ordinance in line with the previously adopted resolution for service of
process fees.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1. Court costs will be increased from $28.00 to $38.00.
2. Costs for service of process fees were corrected to comply with the resolution previously passed by Council.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s
mission.):

Adoption of the amended ordinance would conform to the stated purpose of goal #1 in furthering the responsible
stewardship and enhancement of City resources.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will
impact both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels N/A

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature N/A

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems N/A

 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently N/A

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that space.

Action required/Recommendation:

The proposed ordinance has been reviewed by City Staff and it is recommended to Council for approval.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:
This proposed ordinance allows for the City to recover some of the expense of operating a municipal court.



City of Beloit
Winter Maintenance

Greg Boysen



TOOLS WE USE

Pre-Snow and Ice
Control Duties

Training

Weather Forecasting

Advertising

Debriefing

Chemicals and
Equipment



GENERAL POLICY STATEMENT

• The Goal of Snow and Ice Removal

– Is to provide safe travel throughout the city
due to the removal of snow and ice



WINTER OBJECTIVES

Minimize hazards for pedestrians and
motorists

Reduce economic losses to businesses and
the community

Restore safe travel conditions

Provide fiscally and environmentally
sound practices



WINTER MAINTENANCE GOALS

Provide safety and mobility to road users

Do this without negatively impacting the
environment

Do this within budget

Provide the right level of service



SERVICE LEVELS

Bare Pavement

Bare Wheel Pass

Passable Condition



APPLICATIONS AND
PRIORITIES

– Chemically
• Salt
• Calcium Chloride
• Geomelt
• Salt Brine
• Blends

– 50/50
– 80/20
– 80/15/5

– Prioritize
• Main Roads
• Bridges
• Hills
• Residential
• Alleys
• Parking Lots/Sidewalks



SENSIBLE SALTING



KEYS TO AN EFFECTIVE
ANTI-ICING AND/OR DE-ICING

PROGRAM

Be sensitive to the environment while
providing a safe service to the traveling
public

Utilize materials that produce good
results, are friendly to the environment,
and yet remain cost effective

Find equipment that meet specific needs



CODE ENFORSEMENT ISSUES
FOR SNOW AND ICE

Sidewalk inspection

Parking violation during a snow
emergencies

Plowing/snow blowing/shoveling snow
into the right of way



SIDEWALK INSPECTION

Removal of snow and ice from sidewalks
is required within a 48 hour period after
the snow stops

-Ordinance 11.22 (1)

-Penalty $177.00



STREET PARKING

No person shall park a vehicle on a city
street during a declared snow emergency

-Ordinance 13.04 (1)

-Penalty $50.00 and/or towing



MOVING SNOW INTO THE RIGHT
OF WAY

Moving snow into the street from
driveway or sidewalks is prohibited

-Ordinance 11.22 (1)

-Penalty $177.00



SNOW EMERGENCY

Snow emergencies are based on weather
forecasts or actual conditions that require
the removal snow/ice from roads

-Ordinance 13.04 (1) (a)

-Snow emergencies will be announced to the
local media and on the city web site
www.ci.beloit.wi.us



DAMAGE COMPLAINTS

Mailbox

Sod or curb damage

Call the Department of Public Works Operations
Facility at 608-364-2929



PLOWING IS THE BEST
METHOD OF REMOVING SNOW

IT TAKES FOUR TIMES MORE SALT TO
REMOVE ICE THAN TO PREVENT IT



PUBLIC PERCEPTION

“Fabulous job clearing streets!”

“Keep up the great work, the
retailers downtown appreciate your
tireless efforts.”

“….the crews did a smashingly good
job!”



Questions?



tdh\res\Annexation Agr TOT=res=131126 0846 (04-1067)

RESOLUTION APPROVING ANNEXATION AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF BELOIT AND THE TOWN OF TURTLE

WHEREAS, Corporate Contractors Inc. acquired real estate in the Town of Turtle from
the township which had previously used the real estate as the location for its town hall facility;
and

WHEREAS, Corporation Contractors Inc. plans to develop the property as a corporate
headquarters; and

WHEREAS, the existing Boundary Area Agreement between the City of Beloit and the
Town of Turtle prohibits annexation of the parcel to the City of Beloit without the consent of the
Town Board; and

WHEREAS, the Town of Turtle Board has consented to the annexation and executed the
attached Annexation Agreement, including the property tax sharing agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Beloit,
Rock County, Wisconsin, hereby approves the attached Annexation Agreement including the
revenue sharing provisions and authorizes the City Manager of the City of Beloit to execute the
document.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Manager and
Director of Finance and Administrative Services are authorized to take action as necessary to
fully implement the provisions of the Annexation Agreement including distributing real estate
tax receipts to the Town compliant revenue sharing formula.

Adopted this 2nd day of December, 2013.

City Council of the City of Beloit

Charles M. Haynes, President

Attest:

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk



131126 0830 (cln)

CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Annexation Agreement between the City of Beloit and Town of Turtle

Date: December 2, 2013

Presenter(s): Thomas R. Casper Department(s): City Attorney

Overview/Background Information:

Corporate Contractors Inc. purchased a parcel of land in the Town of Turtle from the township. The land had been previously
used by the township as the location for its town hall. Corporate Contractors Inc. intends to develop the property as a
corporate headquarters for itself and Blackhawk Transportation. The existing Boundary Agreement does not include this
parcel in the Boundary Adjustment Area since it was being used as the town hall. As such, the Boundary Agreement requires
the affirmative consent of the Town Board and the City Council before annexation can occur. Annexation is necessary to
allow the City of Beloit to provide utility service for the development. The attached Annexation Agreement has been approved
by the Town Board and executed by the township and provides for revenue sharing.

The City of Beloit will pay the Town of Turtle that portion of the annual real property taxes paid on the parcel that would be
generated by two-thirds (2/3) of the Town of Turtle’s then in effect property tax rate, in no case more than $2 per $1,000 of
assessed value for a period of 30 years. Shared revenue payments have been a point of negotiation between the City of
Beloit and the township for some time in relation to a possible extension of the existing Boundary Agreement. Given the fact
that there is a $2 per $1,000 of assessed value cap on the shared revenue and that the shared revenue is to be computed on
only the town’s property tax rate applicable to all other real property in the Town of Turtle, it is believed that this is a
reasonable resolution. It is also noted that approving this agreement at this point in time would allow the property to appear
on the City of Beloit’s tax rolls as of January 2014.

Key Issues (maximum of 5):

1. Allows substantial development of the property by a local owner and provides City utility service to serve development.
2. Shared revenue is based upon two-thirds (2/3) of the uniform real estate tax rate applied to other real property within the

Town of Turtle.
3. Shared revenue payment is capped at $2 per $1,000 of assessed value.
4. Shared revenue payments are only to be made out of funds actually collected by the City.
5. The current City tax rate is approximately $10.30 per $1,000 of assessed value, which will result in some 90% of the tax

being retained by the City.

Conformance to Strategic Plan (List key goals this action would support and briefly discuss its impact on the City’s mission.):

Consideration of this request supports strategic goal #1.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both
the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels N/A
 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature N/A
 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems N/A
 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently N/A

If any of the four criteria are not applicable to your specific policy or program, an N/A should be entered in that space.

Action required/Recommendation:

Consideration and approval of resolution approving Annexation Agreement.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact:

See above.
____________________________________________________________________________________________________
Attachments:
Annexation Agreement.









RESOLUTION
APPROVING A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN THE CITY OF BELOIT AND THE

VILLAGE OF CLINTON REGARDING THE PROVISION OF STATEWIDE VOTER REGISTRATION
SYSTEM (SVRS) SERVICES

WHEREAS, the State of Wisconsin maintains an official electronic centralized database
of voter registration information in the Statewide Voter Registration System (SVRS); and

WHEREAS, it is the responsibility of each municipality to maintain its own data within
this system to comply with the federal Help America Vote Act of 2002, Public Law 107-252
(HAVA); and

WHEREAS, the Village of Clinton has been relying on the Rock County Clerk’s office to
provide SVRS services for the Village for several years because the Village does not have the
staff or resources to maintain its own data at this time; and

WHEREAS, the Rock County Clerk’s office is no longer providing SVRS services to
municipalities in Rock County with populations over 2,000; and

WHEREAS, the City of Beloit Clerk’s office provides SVRS services for the City and is
willing and able to provide these services for the Village of Clinton, per the Memorandum of
Understanding between the municipalities, from the date the document is signed through
December 31, 2015.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Beloit hereby
approves the attached Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Beloit and the
Village of Clinton regarding the provision of SVRS Services and that the City Manager is
authorized to execute any further renewals hereof on substantially similar terms and
conditions.

Adopted this 2nd day of December 2013.

City Council of the City of Beloit

Charles M. Haynes, President
ATTEST:

Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk



CITY OF BELOIT
REPORTS AND PRESENTATIONS TO CITY COUNCIL

Topic: Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Beloit and the Village of Clinton regarding the provision of
Statewide Voter Registration System (SVRS) Services

Date: December 2, 2013

Presenter(s): Rebecca Houseman LeMire Department(s): City Clerk

Overview/Background Information:

The Government Accountability Board (GAB) and Wisconsin Statutes require that a centralized electronic database on voter
registration information be maintained in the Statewide Voter Registration System (SVRS). The City Clerk’s office maintains
the data in SVRS for the City of Beloit (self-provider). The Village of Clinton has relied on the Rock County Clerk’s office to
maintain this data since 2006 when the current system was implemented. The Rock County Clerk’s office has indicated that
they will no longer provide SVRS services for municipalities in Rock County with populations over 2,000.

The Clinton Village Administrator and Clerk met with the City Clerk in October to discuss the possibility of City staff providing
SVRS services for the Village of Clinton. At this meeting, the parties agreed that the City providing SVRS services for the
Village is an appropriate short-term solution to the Village’s current staffing and resource challenges. The parties also agreed
to a cost structure for providing these services and agreed to work together to resolve any issues that may arise during the
process. The proposed agreement is two years in length and would be valid through the 2014-2015 election cycle. At the end
of this cycle, the parties will re-evaluate staffing, resources, and workload to determine if and how the relationship will
continue.

Key Issues:

o The City will provide the following services in SVRS for the Village of Clinton:
o Maintenance of register voter information, including adding new voters and updating records for changes

(name, address, etc.). This includes changes provided by the Village of Clinton and by the GAB’s periodic
record checks for duplicate records, Department of Corrects records, and the State vital records system for
death certificates.

o Two identical poll lists printed after the close of registration (20 days prior to the election) for each election.
o Two alphabetical lists of voters printed prior to each election.
o Entering voting history after each election for each registered voter and reconciling the total votes to the

records supplied by the Village of Clinton.
o Entering summary election and cost data required by the GAB after each election.

o The Village will pay the City $300 per election, which includes up to ten (10) work hours and printing and copying as
outlined above. The Village will pay the City $25.00 per hour for any additional work hours and the actual cost of any
additional requested printing and copying.

o The Clinton Village Board met on Tuesday, November 19
th

and voted to approve the attached Memorandum of
Understanding.

Conformance to Strategic Plan:

Consideration of this request supports Strategic Goal #4, which focuses on communicating and partnering with other
jurisdictions to coordinate effective and efficient service delivery.

Sustainability (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact both
the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines.):

 Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels – N/A

 Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature – N/A

 Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems – N/A



 Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently – This partnership will allow the Village to
continue to comply with federal laws and state statutes regarding elections while fairly compensating the City for the
associated work.

Action required/Recommendation:

o City Council consideration and adoption of the attached Resolution and Memorandum of Understanding

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: The City will collect at least $300 per election for which the Clerk’s office provides these services.
The Clerk’s office employs a temporary employee to assist with larger elections, and one of the goals of this program is to
cover the cost of this temporary employee.

Attachments: Resolution and Memorandum of Understanding



Page 1 of 3

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN
THE CITY OF BELOIT AND THE VILLAGE OF CLINTON

REGARDING THE PROVISION OF
STATEWIDE VOTER REGISTRATION SYSTEM (SVRS) SERVICES

This Memorandum of Understanding is hereby entered into and by and between the City of
Beloit (hereafter referred to as the “PROVIDER”) and the Village of Clinton (hereafter referred to as the
“LOCAL UNIT”) regarding the provision of Statewide Voter Registration System (SVRS) services.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the terms and conditions contained herein, the parties
hereto agree as follows:

1. The LOCAL UNIT and the PROVIDER understand that the State of Wisconsin has a policy to
maintain the official electronic centralized database of voter registration information in the
Statewide Voter Registration System (hereafter referred to as “SVRS”).

2. The LOCAL UNIT and the PROVIDER understand their responsibilities and requirements for
complying with the federal Help America Vote Act of 2002, Public Law 107-252 (HAVA), and
Wisconsin state statutes; and accept their respective responsibilities to implement such
prescribed voter registration policies, procedures, and practices and to properly maintain each
voter’s current registration documentation.

3. The LOCAL UNIT understands the technology, technology maintenance, staffing, and training
costs that are required of the PROVIDER to accept the responsibility of entering and maintaining
the data within SVRS.

4. The LOCAL UNIT declares its intention to use the PROVIDER to enter and maintain data within
SVRS and agrees to reimburse PROVIDER for the costs associated with entering and maintaining
the LOCAL UNIT’s data within SVRS, as follows:

a. The LOCAL UNIT agrees to pay the PROVIDER $300.00 per election, which includes up to
ten (10) work hours and includes the associated printing and copying costs for two poll
lists and two alphabetical lists of voters.

b. The LOCAL UNIT agrees to pay the PROVIDER at the rate of $25.00 per hour for any
additional work hours beyond the standard ten (10) hours and the actual costs of any
additional printing and copying beyond the aforementioned poll lists and alphabetical
lists.

c. The PROVIDER agrees to accurately record the number of work hours associated with
each election. If the number of work hours exceeds ten (10), the PROVIDER agrees to
document and submit the number and description of hours worked to the LOCAL UNIT
at the time of the invoice.



Page 2 of 3

d. The PROVIDER agrees to accurately record the costs associated with printing and/or
copying any documents requested by the LOCAL UNIT in addition to those outlined in
this document.

e. The PROVIDER agrees to prepare and mail an invoice to the LOCAL UNIT, and the LOCAL
UNIT agrees to pay the invoice within 30 days of receipt.

5. The PROVIDER agrees to enter and maintain the LOCAL UNIT’s data within SVRS and provide the
following:

a. The PROVIDER agrees to provide up to two alphabetical lists of voters per election at the
date requested by the LOCAL UNIT, with at least one list being provided to the LOCAL
UNIT two months prior to each election.

b. The PROVIDER agrees to provide two identical poll lists to the LOCAL UNIT prior to each
election. The PROVIDER agrees to provide these polls lists to the LOCAL UNIT after the
close of registration, which is the third Wednesday prior to the election, by mail or in
person by the third Friday before the Election (18 days prior to Election Day).

6. The PROVIDER is not obligated to provide Customer Relationship Management (CRM) Services
to the LOCAL UNIT, unless so requested and agreed to by the PROVIDER in writing. The costs
thereof shall be in addition to the costs for the services set out herein and shall be mutually
agreed by the Parties in writing. CRM Services include printing ineligible voter lists, tracking
provisional ballots, and recording four-year voter maintenance postcards.

7. The PROVIDER agrees to provide an executed copy of this agreement to the Government
Accountability Board and the PROVIDER and LOCAL UNIT agree to complete the required
paperwork to ensure the validity of this document.

8. This agreement is valid from the last date signed through December 31, 2015. In addition, this
agreement will extend in 1-year increments unless officially terminated. This agreement can
only be officially terminated if the following requirements have been met:

a. Both parties to the agreement have provided written notice to the Government
Accountability Board and the County of Rock 90 days prior to the agreement being
terminated.

b. The LOCAL UNIT has purchased the appropriate equipment and received written
validation from the Government Accountability Board that they are capable of taking on
the technology and resource responsibilities of SVRS.

c. The LOCAL UNIT has received written validation from the Government Accountability
Board that their clerks and appointed associates have been properly trained in the use
and functions of SVRS.

d. In addition to the termination provisions immediately above, either party may terminate
this agreement by providing the other with a written notification of termination at least
90 days in advance of the date of termination.



Page 3 of 3

9. The persons signing this Memorandum of Understanding warrant that they have been
authorized to enter into this agreement by and on behalf of their respective governing bodies
and that they have full and complete authority to bind their respective parties by executing this
agreement.

ATTEST: CITY OF BELOIT, WISCONSIN

By: By:
Rebecca Houseman LeMire, City Clerk Larry N. Arft, City Manager

Date:

Approved as to Form:

By:
Thomas R. Casper, City Attorney

Date of Approval of Beloit City Council:

ATTEST: VILLAGE OF CLINTON, WISCONSIN

By: By:
Sue Atherton, Village Clerk Connie L. Tracy, Village President

Date:

Date of Approval of Clinton Village Board:


	Monday, December 2, 2013
	1.	CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
	2.	PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	3.	SPECIAL ORDERS OF THE DAY/ANNOUNCEMENTS
	a.	Recognition of CVMIC Significant Program Award for the City of Beloit Safe Lifting Program (Ciaramita)

	4.	PUBLIC HEARINGS
	a.	Resolution authorizing a Planned Unit Development (PUD) – Master Land Use Plan for the properties located at 1907 and 2000 Aspen Drive and 1907, 2000, and 2001 Dell Drive  (Christensen)  Application Withdrawn
	b.	Proposed Ordinance amending the City of Beloit’s Zoning District Map to change the zoning district classification of the properties located at 1907 and 2000 Aspen Drive and 1907, 2000, and 2001 Dell Drive from R-1B, Single-family Residential District, to PUD, Planned Unit Development District (Christensen)   Application Withdrawn

	5.	CITIZENS PARTICIPATION
	6.	CONSENT AGENDA
	a.	Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting of November 18, 2013  (LeMire)
	b.	Resolution approving a Temporary Class “B”/“Class B” Retailer’s License for a Visit Beloit Event (Holidazzle) located at 500 Public Avenue on December 13, 2013  (LeMire)
	c.	Application for Class “A” Beer License for Bindi R., Inc., d/b/a Clark Gas Station, Jay Gravitt, Agent, located at 903 Broad Street (LeMire)  Refer to ABLCC
	d.	Resolution approving an Intergovernmental Agreement between the City of Beloit and Rock County regarding Enhanced 911 Communication Services (Casper)
	e.	Resolution approving Natural Gas Easement for Wisconsin Power and Light Company along the City of Beloit Bike/Pedestrian Path south of West Grand Avenue to Water Street (Casper)  Plan Commission recommendation for approval 5-0
	f.	Resolution approving the Installation of a Historical Marker in Riverside Park located at 1160 Riverside Drive  (Janke)   Plan Commission recommendation for approval 4-0
	g.	Application for a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning district classification of the properties located at 2554, 2570, and 2600 Milwaukee Road from C-1, Office District, to PLI, Public Lands and Institutions District  (Christensen)  Refer to Plan Commission
	h.	Application for Conditional Use Permit to allow a drive-through use in a C-3, Community Commercial District, for the property located at 204 Park Avenue (Domino’s Pizza) (Christensen)  Refer to Plan Commission

	7.	ORDINANCES
	a.	Proposed Ordinance Attaching the properties located at 9817 and 9949 S. Turtle Townhall Road to the City of Beloit from the Town of Turtle (Christensen)  Plan Commission recommendation for approval 5-0  First Reading, suspend the rules for Second Reading
	b.	Proposed Ordinance to create Sections 7.065, 14.06(6)(bg); to amend Sections 7.12, 7.24(9)(i)2a, 7.29(3)(c), 7.29(3)(d); and to repeal and recreate Section 7.28(1) of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit pertaining to the Property Maintenance Code and Residential Rental Dwelling Permit Program  (Christensen) First Reading
	c.	Proposed Ordinance to amend Sections 1.58(8)(d), 4.07(1), 4.07(5), 25.04(4)(b)12, 25.04(4)(c), 13.25, and 13.26(2)(a)1 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of Beloit Pertaining to Municipal Court Costs (Krueger) First Reading, suspend rules for Second Reading

	8.	APPOINTMENTS – none
	9.	COUNCILOR ACTIVITIES AND UPCOMING EVENTS
	10.	CITY MANAGER’S PRESENTATION
	a.	Snow Removal Presentation (Boysen)

	11.	REPORTS FROM BOARD AND CITY OFFICERS
	a.	Resolution approving an Annexation Agreement between the City of Beloit and the Town of Turtle regarding the properties located at 9817 and 9949 S. Turtle Townhall Road (Casper)
	b.	Resolution approving a Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Beloit and the Village of Clinton regarding the provision of Statewide Voter Registration System (SVRS) Services  (LeMire)

	12.	ADJOURNMENT

